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September 21, 2023

Ms. Manobala Maruthachalam
Re: September 20, 2023 FOIA Request

Dear Ms. Maruthachalam:

1 am pleased to help you with your September 20, 2023 Freedom of Information Act (“FOIA”™). The Village of
Bensenville received your request on September 21, 2023. You requested copies of the items indicated

below:
“Address: 244 George St Apt D Bensenville IL. 60106.”
After a search of Village files, the following information was found responsive to your request:

1) Village of Bensenville Certificate of Compliance for Inspection No. 98469. (1 pg.)

These are all the records found responsive to your request.

Fré¢gdom of Information Officer
Village of Bensenville




Corey Williamsen

From: Manobala Maruthachalam <Manobala.M@coforge.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2023 7:52 PM

To: FOIA Request

Cc: Jackson Paul; Anita Patel; Akash Baddi

Subject: File#: 1026346 - FOIA Request ( RUSH )

/J.
\"\W)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization.

Hello,

File Number: 1026346

Address: 244 George St Apt D Bensenville IL 60106

Village of Bensenville

For the above-referenced residential property, can you please provide me with copies of the following (if they exist)?:

1. Open code violations.
2. Permits that need to be closed out.

3. Unpaid special assessments, fines, fees or tickets not on the property taxes.
4. Current water, sewer, trash statement/balance and due date good through 09/30/2023? In addition, if you can
provide a payment history (3-6 months) that would be appreciated.
5. If any liens exist, please provide a payoff date of 09/30/23.

Please email back to BPS.documents@coforge.com if possible or fax to 888-908-3471 if unable to email.

If you have any further questions, please feel free to contact me.

Thank you,

Mano M
Lien Analyst

Business Process Solutions
(Erstwhile SLK Global Solutions)

www.coloree,.com/bps

Phone: 806-701-3255
. Fax: 888-908-3471

- Email: BPS.documentsi@coforee.com

RECEIVED
SEP 21 2023

Village of Bensenville
Village Clerk's Office
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Village of Bensenville
Department of Community and Economic Development
12 S. Center Street, Bensenwville, IL 60106
Phone: 630.350.3413 Fax: 630.350.3449

CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE

For: SINGLE FAMILY DWELLING

Inspection Number: 98469

DATE: 12/07/2022

This certifies that the work completed under the Village of Bensenville

For: 244 EAST GEORGE STREET D,

Bensenville, IL 60106

Has been performed satisfactorily and work may continue on the permit issued for:

With the exception of the conditions listed below:

JAMEEL ABDUR-RAFIA

Village of Bensenville Inspector

KEEP THIS CERTIFICATE WITH YOUR DEED AND OTHER VALUABLE DOCUMENTS




